OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

%@? ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE ‘
s
! ICO 87410
Dec. 15, 1993 . (808) 334-8178
MIKE CUBRY =~ - " b3 nee el
AMOCO PRODUCTION CO |
P_O BOX 800
DENVER CO 80201
RE: Riddle SWD #1 P-16-30N-9W

Parsons. Gas Com A #13 G-2-31N-11W
Elliott Gas Com AA #1 M-19-31N-11W

The Application to Drill for the referenced well has expired.

Please send a sundry requesting anMn of time to drill
or a cancellation. T

1f you have any questions, please call this office.

Sincerely,

Dorothy ﬁ ?

OCD Tech.

xc: Well File

There was letters written to extend or abandon, but no
responseﬁ I want a response within 10 days.
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N S OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

ol 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

9-21-93 AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
. (505) 334-6178
MIKE CURRY

AMOCO PRODUCTION CQ

P O BOX 800

DENVER CO__ 80201

RE: Parsons Gas Com A #1 G-2-31N-11W

The Application to Drill for the referenced well has expired.

Please send a sundry requesting an extension of time to drill
or a cancellation.

If you have any questions, please call this office.
Sincerely,

Coo

OCD Tech.

xXc: Well File



